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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Rhonda Dulgar [rdulgar@yvlaw.net] 

Sent: Monday, April 19, 2010440 PM 

To: Rich Zambo; James D. Beasley; Erik Sayler; Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Paula Brown ; James Leary; 
Schef Wright 

Subject: Electronic Filing - Docket 0901 09-EI 

Attachments: 090109.E50.0bj2StaffPOD1.4-19-1 O.pdf 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Robert Scheffel Wright 
Young van Assenderp, P.A. 
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 222-7206 
swrigb!:@.YY19~~n~t 

b. 090109-EI 

In Re: Petition of Tampa Electric Company For Approval of Solar Energy Power Purchase Agreement with Energy 5.0, 

LLC. 


c. Document being filed on behalf of Energy 5.0, LLC. 

d. There are a total of 4 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Energy 5.0 LLC's Objections to Staffs First Request for Production of 
Documents (No.1). 

(see attached file : 090109.E50.0bj2StaffPOD1.4-19-10.pdf ) 

Thank you for your attention and assistance in this matter. 

Rhonda Dulgar 
Secretary to Schef Wright 
Phone: 850-222-7206 
FAX: 850-561-6834 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


In re: Petition for approval of solar energy DOCKET NO. 0901 09-E1 
power purchase agreement between Tampa 
Electric Company and Energy 5.0, LLC. DATED: APRIL 19,2010 

ENERGY 5.0, LLC'S OBJECTIONS TO STAFF'S FIRST REQUEST FOR 
PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS TO ENERGY 5.0, LLC (NO.1) 

Energy 5.0 LLC ("Energy 5.0" or "E50"), pursuant to Rule 28-106.206, Florida 

Administrative Code, Rule 1.350, Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, and the Order Establishing 

Procedure in this matter, hereby submits its objections to the Commission Staffs First Request 

for Production of Documents (No.1). 

DOCUMENTS REQUESTED 

1. 	 Please provide any and all pro Jarilla financial statement(s), or any similar financial 

statements, analyses, or studies, which Energy 5.0 prepared, developed, or caused to be 

developed for purposes of securing financing for the solar project which is the subject of 

the negotiated agreement between TECO and Energy 5.0. An electronic response would 

be preferred, if possible. 

OBJECTIONS 

As an initial matter, Energy 5.0, LLC will respond to this document production request 

by furnishing its internal pro jorma financial statement for the Florida Solar 1 Project as set forth 

below. However, Energy 5.0 respectfully states these objections for the record of this 

proceeding. 

First, Energy 5.0 did not prepare its pro jorma financial statement, or any other pro forma 

financial statement, for the purpose of securing financing for the Florida Solar 1 Project. The 

financing entities with which Energy 5.0 has discussed the possibility of financing the Project 
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